
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

Melissa Shute [MSHUT@statoil.com] 

10/13/2017 12:32:15 AM 

To: 

Subject: 

Shimmin, Kaitlyn [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=becb3f33f9a14acd8112d898cc7853c6-Shimmin, Ka] 

Re: Catch up 

Hi Kaitlyn. No worries about lunch but I actually have a meeting at that time. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Shimmin, Kaitlyn <shimmin.kaitlyn@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 7:31:19 PM 
To: Melissa Shute 
Subject: Re: Catch up 

Hi Melissa, Troy just got pulled into a lunch with the Administrator tomorrow. Can you do coffee at 3 instead? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 5, 2017, at 2:40 PM, Melissa Shute <MSHLJT@statoiLcom> wrote: 

Yes ma'am. Thank you 

From: Shimmin, Kaitlyn [rnai!to:shimmin.kaitlyn@)ep<:q;ov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 2:39 PM 
To: Melissa Shute <MSHLJT(@statoil.corn> 
Subject: RE: Catch up 

Noon at del Friscos still work? 

Kaitlyn Shimmin 

Special Assistant Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs 

Office of the Administrator 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20460 
0: (202) 564-4108 
C:: Ex. 6 i 

S!�immin.Kaitlyn@)�pa.gov 

From: Melissa Shute [rnai!to:MSHUT@)statoiLcom] 
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 2:17 PM 
To: Shimmin, Kaitlyn <shirnrnin.kait!yn@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Catch up 

I can do the 13 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 2 ED_ 002061_00167400-00001 








































































































































































































